
2020-B-07335 

18 December 2020 

Fiona McTavish 

Chief Executive 

Bay of Plenty Regional Council 

Dear Fiona McTavish 

COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 – Port of Tauranga Stella 

Passage Wharves and Dredging Project – Comments sought   

In the week commencing 9 November 2020, the Minister for the Environment and the Minister 

of Conservation received an application from Port of Tauranga to refer the above project to an 

expert consenting panel for consideration under the COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track 

Consenting) Act 2020 (FTCA). The proposed project is located within the Bay of Plenty area.  

The project is described as follows, and a copy of the application is attached. 

Port of Tauranga Stella Passage Wharves and Dredging Project 

The project is for extension of the Sulphur Point and Mount Maunganui wharves, and to carry 

out the associated reclamation and dredging of the seabed. 

The purpose of this project is to increase the Port’s capacity to manage growth in cargo 

volumes and vessel sizes without changing its overall footprint. The applicant states this will 

ensure the Port can continue to meet New Zealand’s demand for export and import cargo 

volumes.  

The Sulphur Point wharf, on the west side of the channel, will be extended by approximately 

385 metres and will require 1.8 hectares reclamation. The Mount Maunganui wharf, on the 

east side, will be extended by approximately 920 metres and will require 2.9 hectares 

reclamation. 

The seabed in the shipping channel between the wharves will be dredged to accommodate 

the increase in shipping that will be enabled by the wharf extensions. The area covers 14.4 

hectares and involves up to 1,800,000 cubic metres of dredged material, of which 5.9 hectares 

and 800,000 cubic metres is already consented. 
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